Addendum/Corrigendum/clarification

o

RFP _#

ZO/BLY/SEC/TENDER/TIME

LOCK &

BIOMETRIC/2023 dated 18/08/2023

|. CLARIFICATION/ADDENDUM/CORRIGENDUM

agreement
Annexure — 11 £

on stamp paper or bidder letter. If
on stamp then please mention value

Reference Existing Description Pre-bid Query Received from | Clarification/ Answer of
bidder Query.
Page no.21 Service level non-disclosure | Kindly confirm agreement required | Not required to be done

at this stage. Required
to signed on stamp
paper of appropriate
value, only if work is
awarded after
finalization of tendering
process.

Page no.37 Applicants

(Annexure-I11) requisite

should

have

trade/manufacturing/factory

As we are only system installers
and not manufacturers, can we
submit our Shops & Establishment

Yes

S.N. 04 license from appropriate | certificate  registered at  our
authority Corporate office. our branches also.
Can we submit this documents.
Page 37 The bidder shall have carried | In Criteria, it says order value
out similar work of supply | during one financial year of last 5
S.N. 09 and maintenance of Time | years.

Lock and Biometric Access

Control System (for which Is this the order value cumulative

(Annexure-111)

empanelment  has  been for 5 years period (means one
sought) having executed similar work of 80% of estimated
cumulative order of | cost to be submitted of last 5 years

following values during one | period)
financial year of last -5- years

31/03/2023. .
8 o 3 1403/2023 The total value of'all

Kindly clarify
orders based on one

1 One similar work of
80% of estimated cost i.e.
Rs.3.88 lacs OR

Because orders are given by
branches today and not bulk
orders.

SLA (service level
agreement) can be
added during one
2. Two similar works

of 50% of estimated cost i.e.
Rs.2.42 Lacs OR

financial vear of the
last 5 years as on

31/03/2023.

3. Three similar works
of 40% of estimated cost i.e.
Rs.1.94 Lacs.
Page 64 Pre contract integrity pact Kindly mention the stamp paper | RS. 100.
value.
Annexure -X1I J

Qmae 10p2)




Page 7-8

Envelope no.
2-  Technical
Officer

Point no. (g)

Page no. 18,
Point-18.56

Relaxation of condition of
considering local office for
MSME/start up- If any firm
(either MSME or start up) is
empanelled and allotted any
work. they will open their
local office at the area of
particular Zone/region. (a
declaration by vendor
required to be submitted
along with technical bid)

Should the declaration be

submitted on the firm's official
letterhead, or is it required to be on

a stamp paper?

Declaration on Firm’s

Letter head.

Page 56-57

Cost of CAMC

Please clarify that the CAMC cost
is to be given quarterly or annually

Annual CAMC cost is
to be quoted.

In both Table no. B
(Page no. 56) & Table
D (page no. 57)-

Replace sentence-

*“ Comprehensive
AMC (Quarterly) Rates
for existing system
(exclusive of all GST)”

With

“Comprehensive AMC
(Annual Cost) Rates for
existing system

(exclusive of all GST)”

Page 56-57

Package cost of Biometric
access control system and
Time lock.

Please clarify that the package cost
required is inclusive of taxes or

exclusive of taxes.

As per price bid.

Prices are exclusive of
GST

This addendum forms and integral part of RFP ZO/BLY/SEC/TENDER/TIME LOCK & BIOMETRIC/2023
dated 18/08/2023. The same shall be sealed and signed by the bidder as acceptance of these terms and conditions
without modification and to be submitted with the bid documents.
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